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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK 

-------------------------------------------------------------------X 
FRANKLIN ARIAS 

 Case No.: _____________ 
Plaintiff, 

-against-                                           
  
GUTMAN, MINTZ, BAKER & SONNENFELDT, P.C., and 
1700 DEVELOPMENT CO. (1500), INC. 
 

Defendants. 
-------------------------------------------------------------------X 

ORIGINAL COMPLAINT AND JURY DEMAND 
 

Plaintiff Franklin Arias brings suit against Defendant GUTMAN, MINTZ, BAKER & 

SONNENFELDT, P.C., a debt collection law firm, for its violations of the Fair Debt Collection 

Practices Act, 15 U.S.C. § 1692 et seq., New York State General Business Law § 349, New York 

State Judiciary Law § 487, and for conversion, and against Defendant 1700 DEVELOPMENT 

CO. (1500), INC. for conversion alone. 

In brief, Defendants restrained (and attempted to seize) Plaintiff’s statutorily exempt 

funds, objected to Plaintiff’s notice of exemption without a reasonable basis to do so, and refused 

to withdraw the objection in the face of indisputable documentary evidence that the funds were 

entirely statutorily exempt, all for the purpose of attempting to coerce Plaintiff to make payments 

from an exempt source and in hopes that Plaintiff would default at the hearing on the exemption 

objection.   

A. JURISDICTION AND VENUE 

1. The Court has federal question jurisdiction over the lawsuit because the action arises 

under the Fair Debt Collection Practices Act, 15 U.S.C. § 1692 et seq., (“FDCPA”). Jurisdiction 

of the Court arises under 28 U.S.C. § 1331 because this dispute involves predominant issues of 
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federal law under the FDCPA. Declaratory relief is available pursuant to 28 U.S.C. §§ 2201 and 

2202.  The Court has supplemental jurisdiction under 28 U.S.C. §1367 over Plaintiff’s state law 

claims because said claims are so related to the claims within the Court’s original jurisdiction 

that they form part of the same case or controversy under Article 3 of the United States 

Constitution.  

2. Venue in this District is proper because all or a substantial part of the events or omissions 

giving rise to Plaintiff’s claims occurred in Bronx, New York.  

B. PARTIES 

3. Plaintiff Franklin Arias is seventy years old and currently resided in New York County, 

New York. 

4. Defendant Gutman, Mintz, Baker & Sonnenfeldt, P.C. (“GMBS”) is a domestic 

professional corporation and a debt collection law firm, organized under the laws of the State of 

New York. 

5. GMBS is a debt collection law firm, regularly filing collection lawsuits on behalf of putative 

creditors, making and receiving collection phone calls, and sending out collection letters. 

6. GMBS regularly collects consumer debts alleged to be due to another, and that is its primary 

purpose. 

7. GMBS is thus a “debt collector” as defined by the FDCPA. 

8. Defendant 1700 Development Co. (1500), Inc. is a domestic business corporation organized 

under the laws of the State of New York. 

C. STATEMENT OF FACTS 

The Underlying Default Judgment Obtained Against Mr. Arias 
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9. In 2006, Mr. Arias resided at1500 Popham Avenue, Apartment 1K, Bronx, New York, in 

a building owned by Defendant 1700 Development Co. (1500), Inc.  (“the Landlord Defendant”). 

10. That same year, Mr. Arias moved out of the apartment and his daughter moved in.  His 

daughter was to pay the rent, but, at some point, she failed to pay two months of rent. 

11. Mr. Arias was unaware of his daughter’s failure to pay rent. 

12. In 2006, GMBS on behalf of the Landlord Defendant sued Mr. Arias in a breach of lease 

action in Bronx County Civil Court (“the collection lawsuit”) styled 1700 Development (1500) v. 

Franklin Arias, Index No. 50430/06-BX. 

13. Mr. Arias was never served with the collection lawsuit.  

14. Because he was never served with the collection lawsuit, Mr. Arias did not file an 

answer. 

15. Consequently, on or about September 28, 2006, GMBS, on behalf of the Landlord 

Defendant, obtained a default judgment for $4,656.15. 

16. Approximately eight years later, on or about December 1, 2014, GMBS executed on the 

judgment on behalf of the Landlord Defendant by issuing an “Information Subpoena With 

Restraining Notice” (“the restraint”), to Bank of America where Mr. Arias had a checking 

account (“the account”). See Exhibit A, the restraint. 

The Restrained Account Was Entirely Exempt 

17. Mr. Arias receives approximately $785 per month in Social Security Retirement Income 

(“SSRI”) in 2014.1  

18. The SSRI payments are directly deposited by the Social Security Administration into Mr. 

Arias’ bank account at Bank of America. 

19. All of the money in Mr. Arias’ Bank of America account is SSRI directly deposited by 
                                                 
1 In 2015 the SSRI payment increased slightly to $798. 

Case 1:15-cv-09388   Document 1   Filed 11/30/15   Page 3 of 20



4 

the Social Security Administration.  

20. As such, all of the funds in the account were entirely exempt from restraint and 

garnishment.  

21. The Social Security Act, 42 U.S.C. 407 (the “SSA”), states that no money paid or payable 

under the Act “shall be subject to execution, levy, attachment, garnishment, or other legal 

process.” 

22. Further, the United States Department of the Treasury introduced regulations (“the 

regulations”) that went into effect on May 1, 2011, providing that a financial institution must 

allow an account holder access to a “protected amount”, which is the lesser of the sum of all 

benefit payments posted to the account in the last two months, or the balance in an account when 

the account review is performed. 31 CFR 212.3. 

23. However, the “protected amount” does not limit an individual’s right to assert further 

exemptions from garnishment or restraint. 31 CFR 212.8(a). 

24. The regulations also do not preempt State laws governing garnishment practices, 

allowing States to further protect federal benefit payments from freezes or garnishments. 31 CFR 

212.9(b). 

25. Moreover, in 2008, New York State enacted the Exempt Income Protection Act 

(“EIPA”), to prevent widespread problems involving the restraint of bank accounts containing 

exempt funds. 

26. EIPA protects statutorily exempt income from restraint, “freeze”, or levy. 

27. EIPA also expedites and standardizes the process for the release of restrained exempt 

funds. 

28. Under EIPA, when a judgment debtor’s bank account is restrained pursuant to a New 
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York restraining notice, the judgment debtor may claim that the funds in the restrained account 

are exempt by completing an Exemption Claim Form. 

29. Under EIPA, a judgment creditor must provide such an Exemption Claim Form to the 

judgment debtor’s banking institution along with any restraining notice. 

30. An Exemption Claim Form must be mailed to the judgment debtor by her banking 

institution within two days of the banking institution’s receipt of the restraining notice from the 

judgment creditor. 

31. To facilitate the prompt release of an account containing exempt funds, the Exemption 

Claim Form instructs judgment debtors to submit “proof” that the funds in their account are 

exempt. N.Y. CPLR 5222a(b)(2). 

32. Proof of an exemption can “include an award letter from the government, an annual 

statement from your pension, pay stubs, copies of checks, bank records showing the last two 

months of account activity, or other papers showing that the money in your bank account is 

exempt”. Id. 

33. When a judgment debtor sends a judgment creditor an Exemption Claim Form 

accompanied by such “information demonstrating that all funds in the account are exempt”, the 

restraint is deemed void and the judgment creditor must instruct the banking institution to release 

the account within seven days of the postmark on the envelope containing the Exemption Claim 

Form. N.Y. CPLR 5222a(c)(4). 

34. Furthermore, when an account contains funds from exempt, unknown, and/or non-exempt 

sources (i.e., “commingled funds”), EIPA provides that “the judgment creditor shall apply the 

lowest intermediate balance principle of accounting” and “shall instruct the banking institution to 

release the exempt money in the account” within seven days of the postmark on the envelope 
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containing the exemption claim form. Id. 

35. In other words, EIPA provides protections for exempt funds even when they are 

commingled with non-exempt funds.  

36. A judgment debtor loses no federal or state exemption protections under EIPA by 

commingling funds in an account. In any event, commingling could not be an issue as to Mr. 

Arias as all of the money in Mr. Arias’ Bank of America account came solely from exempt SSRI 

payments. 

37. If a judgment debtor submits an Exemption Claim Form demonstrating that a restrained 

account contains exempt funds and the judgment creditor still fails to properly release the 

account or exempt funds, “the judgment creditor shall be deemed to have acted in bad faith and 

the judgment debtor may seek a court award of the damages, costs, fees and penalties” as 

provided for. N.Y. CPLR 5222a(c)(4). 

38. If a judgment debtor submits an Exemption Claim Form asserting that a restrained 

account contains exempt funds, a judgment creditor may object to the claim, provided it 

“demonstrate[s] a reasonable belief that [the] judgment debtor’s account contains funds that are 

not exempt from execution and the amount of such nonexempt funds”. N.Y. CPLR 5222a(d) 

(emphasis added). 

39. If a judgment creditor objects to an exemption claim, its motion papers must include an 

affirmation or affidavit in support of the motion that “demonstrate[s] a reasonable belief that 

[the] judgment debtor’s account contains funds that are not exempt from execution and the 

amount of such nonexempt funds…The affirmation or affidavit shall not be conclusory, but is 

required to show the factual basis upon which the reasonable belief is based”. Id. 

40. If a judgment creditor objects to a judgment debtor’s exemption claim, a “hearing to 
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decide the motion shall be noticed for seven days after service of the moving papers”. Id.  

41. At the hearing, “the burden of proof shall be upon the judgment creditor to establish the 

amount of funds that are not exempt”. Id. 

42. As stated above, Mr. Arias used the account only to receive direct deposits of Social 

Security Retirement Income (“SSRI”) from the Social Security Administration. 

43. Hence, all the funds in the account were exempt at the time of the restraint. 

Defendants Improperly Restrained the Account and Opposed Its Release Despite Knowing the 
Funds Therein Were Exempt 

44. GMBS signed an Information Subpoena with Restraining Notice dated December 1, 2014 

(“restraining notice”).  

45. On or about December 5, 2014, Bank of America received the restraining notice.  

46. The same day, on or about December 5, 2014, Bank of America sent Mr. Arias a notice 

of the restraint along with the Exemption Claim Form. 

47. On or about December 15, 2014 Mr. Arias received the notice of restraint from Bank of 

America.  

48. On the same day he received the notice of restraint, Mr. Arias went to Bank of America, 

and asked the bank to contact GMBS to inform them that the only funds in his account were 

from SSRI. 

49. Through Bank of America, Mr. Arias faxed bank statements to GMBS, the agent of the 

Landlord Defendant, documenting that his account contained only exempt SSRI funds.  

50. That same day, on or about December 15, 2014, Mr. Arias called GMBS to let them 

know the bank had faxed to GMBS bank statements documenting that he only had Social 

Security funds in the account.  

51. Despite having documentary proof that the all of funds restrained were exempt SSRI 
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funds, GMBS told Mr. Arias that he owed the debt and that GMBS would remove the restraint 

only if Mr. Arias sent them a payment.  

52. Mr. Arias told GMBS during the telephone call that he could not afford to make a 

payment.  

53. GMBS responded by telling Mr. Arias that he would have to go to court to attempt to 

remove that restraint. 

54. GMBS’ conduct and representations were unconscionable, as well as false, deceptive and 

misleading. 

55. It was unlawful for GMBS to restrain the bank account because the funds contained 

therein were entirely exempt from restraint or execution. 

56. GMBS had documentary proof that all of the funds in the account were exempt. 

57. Therefore, Mr. Arias should not have had to go to court to oppose GMBS’ objection. 

58. Further, Defendant GMBS, on behalf of its client, the Landlord Defendant, refused to 

release Mr. Arias’s bank account or the exempt funds therein after he told them over the phone 

and sent proof by fax that his account contained solely exempt funds. 

59. On December 19, 2014, Mr. Arias mailed GMBS a completed Exemption Claim Form 

indicating that the funds in the account were all from Social Security Retirement, with copies of 

a transaction history dating back to February 2014 showing that the only deposits to the account 

were direct deposits of Social Security Retirement funds, in accordance with the NYS EIPA. See 

Exhibit B, the December 19, 2014 Exemption Claim Forms. 

60. GMBS, on behalf of the Landlord Defendant, responded to Mr. Arias’ December 19, 

2014 exemption claim by objecting, requesting a hearing and filing a motion for an order with an 

affirmation in support of the motion dated December 22, 2014 (“the objection”). See Exhibit C, 
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the December 22, 2014 exemption objection. 

61. GMBS had no good-faith basis for objecting to the exemption claim, and did so in order 

to abuse and intimidate Mr. Arias into agreeing to send them payments from his exempt funds, or 

in hopes that Mr. Arias would default at the hearing on the exemption objection. 

62. On information and belief, it is the pattern and practice of GMBS to object to such 

exemption claims whether or not they have a good faith basis for doing so, in order to abuse and 

intimidate consumers into settlements and/or defaults. 

63. Indeed, the objection filed by GMBS demonstrates it is just a boilerplate motion.  Other 

than changing the name of the consumer, the style of the case, etc., the actual “substance” of the 

objection is boilerplate language that could apply to any objection to an exemption claim, with 

no facts specifically tied to the dispute at issue.  The boilerplate nature of the objection suggests 

GMBS files the objections as a matter of course in response to exemption claims by consumers.  

64. GMBS bases its objection the to Mr. Arias objection by that Mr. Arias did not “provide 

the proper documentation in support of his Exemption Claim Form, because Mr. Arias “failed to 

provide . . . bank records starting from a zero balance,” and because Mr. Arias “failed to provide 

any documentation that he never commingled the account with non-exempt funds.” Id.  

December 2014 Affirmation Pars. 14-15.2 

65. GMBS’ objection contains contradictions and misrepresentations of law. 

66. For example, GMBS’ objection properly cites and quotes NY CPLR 5222a(d), the 
                                                 
2 The full text of the of the cited paragraphs to the objection are as follows: 

14. The Defendant does not provide the proper documentation in support of his Exemption Claim Form. 
The Defendant failed to provide any bank records starting from a zero balance for the Plaintiff to review to 
determine if the Defendant's account contains solely social security. Without any of those documents, it is 
not possible for the Plaintiff to determine what funds, if any, contained in the Bank of America account are 
exempt as social security. 

15. Even if the restrained account contains social security, the Defendant failed to provide any 
documentation that he never commingled the account with non-exempt funds. 
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subsection that provides the standard for a proper objection to exemption claims under the EIPA. 

67. However, GMBS’ objection also cites two cases from 2002 and 2003, before EIPA was 

implemented, in support of an incorrect legal contention, that otherwise exempt funds are made 

non-exempt when commingled with personal funds.  See Exhibit D, December 2014 Affirmation 

Par. 12. 

68. EIPA does not require a specific type of proof of income source, or period of time the 

proof must cover.  

69. Rather, EIPA provides several examples of documentation sufficient to prove that an 

account contains exempt income, including the last two months of account transaction history. 

70. Mr. Arias provided eleven months of account transaction history demonstrating that the 

only deposits to the account were made by the Social Security Administration. Moreover, those 

deposits totaled more than the balance in the account at the time of the restraint, further 

demonstrating that all the funds in the account at that time were from the Social Security 

Administration.   

71. GMBS’ objection is abusive because it represents (falsely) to the least sophisticated 

consumer that that the burden is on the consumer to provide certain documentation when in fact 

the burden is on the debt collector to provide and affirmation or affidavit to “demonstrate a 

reasonable belief that such judgment debtor's account contains funds that are not exempt from 

execution” and further that the affirmation or affidavit “shall not be conclusory, but is required to 

show the factual basis upon which the reasonable belief is based.”  NY CPLR 5222a(d). 

72. More to the point, GMBS itself attached as an exhibit to its own objection the completed 

execution form with the 11 months of bank statements that Mr. Arias sent to GMBS.  See 

Exhibit C.  (This further suggests the boilerplate nature of GMBS’ objections to exemptions).  
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73. GMBS’ objection contained no factual basis for a belief that Mr. Arias’ account 

contained any non-exempt funds, and indeed contained documents demonstrating the opposite.  

74. Rather GMBS’ objection stood on the above-listed disputes regarding the commingling 

of funds, and the inadequacy of the proof provided. 

75. Hence, GMBS’ objection – and refusal to withdraw the objection – was improper  

because: 

a. There was no commingling of exempt and non-exempt funds in Mr. Arias’ 

account as all of the funds in the account was exempt; 

b. Regardless of whether there was any commingling, commingling does not make 

otherwise exempt funds non-exempt;  

c. Mr. Arias was not required to provide statements “starting from a zero balance” 

under New York State law, but instead was recommended under EIPA to provide 

the last two months of account transaction history; and  

d. Mr. Arias provided GMBS’ with more proof of his exemption than is suggested 

under EIPA. 

76. Subsequently, Mr. Arias appeared pro se at a hearing held pursuant to CPLR 5222a on 

January 6, 2015 in Bronx County Civil Court. 

77. Mr. Arias told the presiding judge that all of the income in his account was from Social 

Security. 

78. At that point, GMBS asked Mr. Arias to step into the hall to discuss the case. 

79. GMBS asked Mr. Arias to see the documents he had with him. 

80. Upon information and belief, these documents were the same bank transaction history 

documents that Mr. Arias had previously transmitted twice to GMBS, once via fax, and once 

attached to the Exemption Claim Form. 

81. After showing GMBS the documents, Mr. Arias and Defendant returned to the courtroom 

and GMBS, on behalf of their client the Landlord Defendant, withdrew the motion and stipulated 
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to a release of all restrained funds. 

82. In short, GMBS released Mr. Arias’ Social Security funds immediately after looking at 

his papers in court on January 6, 2015, though they were in possession of all of the same 

documents, and knew, or should have known, several weeks before that all of the funds in his 

account were exempt. 

Defendants’ Conduct Inflicted Damages on Mr. Arias 

83. The actions of GMBS, on behalf of their client the Landlord Defendant, inflicted 

damages upon Mr. Arias, including emotional distress that affected his activities of daily living.  

84. When Mr. Arias received the notice of restraint in the mail from the bank he “felt 

destroyed.” Mr. Arias could not sleep well for the whole month that his funds were restrained. 

He would wake up throughout the night with anxiety about the restraint and worried about how 

he would recuperate the lost funds. Even after the funds were eventually released, Mr. Arias 

continued to have difficulty sleeping, worried that perhaps again the Defendants would restrain 

his exempt social security payments.  

85. Mr. Arias was fixated on the restraint on his bank account and how he was going to be 

able to get his money back. He became so distracted by thinking about this, almost in a daze, that 

sometimes he would even blow through a traffic sign, not even having seen it.  In fact, Mr. Arias, 

who had not received a ticket in 10 or 20 years, got three tickets in short order because he was so 

distracted and fixated on the garnishment of his social security money.  

86. Mr. Arias was also damaged in not having access to his exempt funds for approximately a 

month.  He lost time and incurred expenses in having to challenge a restraint that should never 

have been issue and to respond to an exemption objection for which there was no basis other 

than to pressure Mr. Arias to use his exempt funds to pay the default judgment, or in hopes of 
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Mr. Arias defaulting at a hearing on the baseless exemption objection.  

D.  COUNT # 1: VIOLATIONS OF THE FAIR DEBT 
COLLECTION PRACTICES ACT (AGAINST GMBS 
ALONE) 

87. Plaintiff repeats and realleges each and every allegation set forth above as if reasserted 

and realleged herein.  

88. The purpose of the FDCPA is “to eliminate abusive debt collection practices by debt 

collectors, to insure that those debt collectors who refrain from using abusive debt collection 

practices are not competitively disadvantaged, and to promote consistent State action to protect 

consumers against debt collection abuses.”  15 U.S.C. § 1692(e); see also Hamilton v. United 

Healthcare of La., Inc., 310 F.3d 385, 392 (5th Cir. 2002) (“Congress, through the FDCPA, has 

legislatively expressed a strong public policy disfavoring dishonest, abusive, and unfair 

consumer debt collection practices, and clearly intended the FDCPA to have a broad remedial 

scope.”).  

89. Congress designed the FDCPA to be enforced primarily through private parties – such as 

plaintiff – acting as “private attorneys general.”  See S. Rep. No. 382, 95th Con., 1st Sess. 5, 

(“[t]he committee views this legislation as primarily self-enforcing; consumers who have been 

subject to debt collection abuses will be enforcing compliance”); and Jacobson v. Healthcare 

Fin. Servs., 516 F.3d 85, 91 (2d Cir. 2008) (“[i]n this way, the FDCPA enlists the efforts of 

sophisticated consumers like [plaintiff] as ‘private attorneys general’ to aid their less 

sophisticated counterparts, who are unlikely themselves to bring suit under the Act, but who are 

assumed by the Act to benefit from the deterrent effect of civil  actions brought by others.”).  

90. The obligation alleged to be owed by plaintiff is a “debt” as defined by 15 U.S.C. § 

1692a(5) because the putative debt was incurred primarily for family, personal or household 

purposes, specifically for rent.  
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91. Plaintiff is a “consumer” as defined by 15 U.S.C. § 1692a(3) because Plaintiff was 

alleged to owe a “debt.”  

92. GMBS is a law firm engaged in the business of collecting debts by filing thousands of 

collection lawsuits on behalf of putative creditors or debt buyers; by making thousands of 

collection phone calls; and by sending out thousands of collection letters. GMBS regularly 

collects consumer debts alleged to be due to another, and that is its primary purpose. GMBS is a 

“debt collector” as defined by the FDCPA, 15 U.S.C. §1692a(6).  

93. The actions of GMBS enumerated in the above statement of facts constitute an attempt to 

collect a debt, or were taken in connection with an attempt to collect a debt, within the meaning 

of the FDCPA.   

94. GMBS materially violated the following sections of the FDCPA: 15 U.S.C. §§ 1692e and 

1692f.  By way of example and not limitation, GMBS violated the FDCPA by taking the 

following actions in an attempt to collect a debt or in connection with an attempt to collect a 

debt: using false, deceptive or misleading representations or means; misrepresenting the 

character, amount, or legal status of the debt; misrepresenting the services rendered or 

compensation which may be lawfully received; threatening to take and actually taking an action 

prohibited by law; using any false, deceptive or misleading representations or means; using 

unfair or unconscionable means; collecting or seeking to collect any amount (including any 

interest, fee, charge, or expense incidental to the principal obligation) unless such amount is 

expressly authorized by the agreement creating the debt or permitted by law; and taking or 

threatening to take any nonjudicial action to effect dispossession or disablement of property if 

the property is exempt by law from such dispossession or disablement. 
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E. COUNT 2: NEW YORK GENERAL BUSINESS LAW 
SECTION 349 ET SEQ.(AGAINST GMBS ALONE) 

95. Plaintiff repeats and realleges each and every allegation set forth above as if reasserted 

and realleged herein. 

96. New York General Business Law Section 349(a) prohibits “deceptive acts or practices in 

the conduct of any business, trade, or commerce, or in the furnishing of any service in this 

state…”  

97. An individual “injured by reason of any violation of this section may bring an action in 

his own name to enjoin such unlawful act or practice, an action to recover his actual damages or 

fifty dollars, whichever is greater, or both such action.” N.Y. Gen. Bus. Law § 349(h). An 

individual may also be awarded punitive damages.  

98. As enumerated above, Defendant GMBS violated N.Y. Gen. Bus. Law § 349 et seq. by 

using deceptive acts and practices in the conduct of their businesses that have broad impact on 

consumers at large. This includes: seeking to collect on a judgment by restraining an account (or 

garnishing wages) without performing any review, much less a meaningful attorney review, of  

whether the account sought to be restrained contains exempt funds, even after receiving a lawful 

notice of exemption; and opposing a lawful claim of exemption without performing any review, 

much less a meaningful attorney review, of whether the claim of exemption is valid. 

99. On .information and belief, GMBS routinely opposes lawful claims of exemption by New 

York consumers, even after receiving notices of exemption—opposing such exemption claims 

without performing any review, much less meaningful attorney reviews, of whether the claims of 

exemption are valid. 

100. In the alternative, GMBS routinely opposes exemption claims knowing that there is no 

reasonable basis for the challenge in hopes of coercing payments from the exempt account or 
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that the consumer would default on the hearing date.  

101. Further, as enumerated above, GMBS violated N.Y. Gen. Bus. Law § 349 et seq. by 

using deceptive acts and practices in the conduct of their businesses.  This includes attempting to 

restrain and levy funds GMBS knew or should have known to be exempt, and making false 

statements of law and fact to the New York Civil Court and to the Plaintiff. 

102. GMBS’ conduct has had an impact on many New Yorkers who have their income 

exemption claims objected to as a matter of course by GMBS.  

103. Indeed, the objection filed by GMBS demonstrates it is just a boilerplate motion.  Other 

than changing the name of the consumer, the style of the case, etc., the actual “substance” of the 

objection is boilerplate language that could apply to any objection to an exemption claim, with 

no facts specifically tied to the dispute at issue.  The boilerplate nature of the objection suggests 

GMBS files the objections as a matter of course in response to exemption claims by consumers.  

104. GMBS committed the above described acts willfully and/or knowingly. 

105. For the following reasons, among others, GMBS’ conduct evidences a high degree of 

moral culpability, or is so flagrant as to transcend mere carelessness, or constitutes willful or 

wanton negligence or recklessness to justify a punitive damage award.  As already indicated, 

GMBS collected upon the putative judgment by restraining an account without performing any 

review, much less a meaningful attorney review, of whether the account sought to be restrained 

contained exempt funds, even after receiving a lawful notice of exemption that was plainly 

sufficient to release the account; and opposing such lawful claim of exemption as a matter of 

course without performing any review, much less a meaningful attorney review, whether the 

claim of exemption was valid. 

106. GMBS’ wrongful and deceptive acts caused injury and damages to Plaintiff. 

Case 1:15-cv-09388   Document 1   Filed 11/30/15   Page 16 of 20



17 

107. As a direct and proximate result of those violations of N.Y. Gen. Bus. Law § 349 et seq, 

Plaintiff suffered compensable harm and is entitled to preliminary and permanent injunctive 

relief against GMBS, and to recover actual, treble, and punitive damages, together with costs and 

attorney’s fees. 

F. COUNT 3: CONVERSION (AGAINST ALL 
DEFENDANTS) 

 
108. Plaintiff repeats and realleges each and every allegation set forth above as if reasserted 

and realleged herein.  

109. Defendants are jointly and severally liable for conversion. The Landlord Defendant, as 

the party in the collection lawsuit, acted through its agent, GMBS, in converting Mr. Arias’ 

money.  GMBS was acting within the course and scope of the authority given to it by the 

Landlord Defendant.  For purposes of the conversion claim, the acts of GMBS are the actions of 

the Landlord Defendant.  

110. The elements of conversion in New York State include: 1) having a possessory interest in 

property; and 2) having the possessory interest taken or interfered with by another in a manner 

that is contrary to the possessor’s rights. 

111. Property subject to conversion includes readily identifiable funds from a bank account.  

112. Defendants intentionally and without authority, assumed and exercised control over Mr. 

Arias’ funds, interfering with his right to possession of the same, by restraining his account; and 

the exempt funds therein. 

113. Defendants’ improper restraint of Mr. Arias’ money, which harmfully interfered with Mr. 

Arias’ rights to control his own property, constitutes conversion. 
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114. For the reasons stated in the statement of facts, and under Counts 1 and 2, Defendants’ 

conduct is gross, wanton or deliberate and demonstrates a high degree of moral culpability. The 

conduct demonstrates malice, insult, and/or willful or reckless disregard of Mr. Arias’ rights, or 

other aggravated acts. Defendants’ conduct evidences a high degree of moral culpability, or is so 

flagrant as to transcend mere carelessness, or constitutes willful or wanton negligence or 

recklessness to justify a punitive damage award.  

115. For these reasons, Plaintiff is entitled to punitive damages, in addition to actual damages. 

Actual damages include, inter alia, the loss of use of money for the period Defendants 

wrongfully exercised dominion and control over Plaintiff’s funds, and consequential damages 

resulting therefrom. Plaintiff suffered serious mental distress and disruption of his daily life. 

G. COUNT 4: NEW YORK JUDICIARY LAW § 487 ET SEQ 
(AGAINST GMBS ALONE) 

 

116. New York  Judiciary  Law  § 487 creates  a private  right  of action  against  an attorney 

or counselor  who "[i]s guilty of any deceit or collusion,  or consents  to any deceit or collusion, 

with intent to deceive the court or any party;" or "wilfully receives any money or allowance  for 

or on account of any money which he has not laid out, or becomes answerable  for." 

117. GMBS violated § 487 by restraining an account without performing any review, much 

less a meaningful attorney review, of whether the account sought to be restrained contained 

exempt funds, even after receiving a lawful notice of exemption that was plainly sufficient to 

release the account; and opposing such lawful claim of exemption as a matter of course without 

performing any review, much less a meaningful attorney review, of whether the claim of 

exemption was valid. 
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118. The Defendant’s violations include, but are not limited to: 

a. Preparing fraudulent, deceptive, and misleading affidavits and affirmations; 

b. Misrepresenting and misstating the law regarding the Exempt Income Protection 

Act to the court and to Plaintiff in court filings; 

c. Using fraudulent, deceptive, and misleading affirmations in an attempt to obtain 

access to Plaintiff’s exempt funds under false pretenses. 

119. Defendant committed the above-described acts willfully and knowingly. 

120. The violations of § 487 by GMBS inflicted damages for the reasons and in the manner 

previously indicated. 

121. Plaintiff is entitled to actual damages, treble damages, and attorneys' fees and costs for 

the violations  of N.Y. Judiciary  Law § 487 by GMBS, and Plaintiff so seeks. 

H. JURY DEMAND 
122. Plaintiff demands a trial by jury.  

 
I. PRAYER 

123. WHEREFORE, Plaintiff requests the following relief:   

a. A declaration that Defendants have committed the violations of law alleged in this 

action;  

b. An order enjoining and directing GMBS to cease violating G.B.L. § 349 et seq.; 

c. Actual damages;  

d. Statutory damages under 15 U.S.C. § 1692k and GBL § 349;  

e. Treble damages under GBL § 349 and Judiciary Law § 487;  

f. Exemplary and punitive damages under GBL § 349 and Judiciary Law § 487, and for 

conversion;  

g. An order awarding disbursements, costs, and attorneys’ fees under 15 U.S.C. § 1692k 

and GBL § 349;  
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h. Prejudgment and post judgment interest as allowed by law; 

i. All other relief, in law and in equity, both special and general, to which Plaintiff may be 

justly entitled. 

Dated:  Brooklyn, New York 
 November 30, 2015 

  Respectfully submitted, 
 /s/ 
 
Ahmad Keshavarz 
The Law Office of Ahmad Keshavarz 
16 Court St., 26th Floor  
Brooklyn, NY 11241-1026 

     Phone: (718) 522-7900 
     Fax: (877) 496-7809  
     Email: ahmad@NewYorkConsumerAttorney.com  
 
      /s/ 

______________________________ 
Susan Shin  
NEW ECONOMY PROJECT  
121 West 27th Street, Suite 804 
New York, NY 10001 
Phone: (212) 680-5100 
Fax: (212) 680-5104 

     Email: susan@neweconomynyc.org  
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Civil Court of the City ofNew York 
County of Bronx 
--------------------------------------------------X 
1700 DEVELOPMENT (1500) 

Plaintiff (Judgment Creditor) 
-against-

FRANKLIN ARIAS 

I I Defendants (Judgment Debtor(s)) 
------- ------------------------------X 

To: BANK OF AMERICA 
5701 HORATIO ST 
LEGAL ORDER PROCESSING 
UTICA, NY 13502 

Account Holds and Levies 

THE PEOPLE OF TIIE STATE OF NEW YORK 

RE: 1700 DEVELOPMENT (1500) 
v FRANKLIN ARIAS 

INFORMATION 
SUBPOENA WITH 
RESTRAINING NOTICE 

File No 261435 
Index # 50430/06 

WlffiREAS, there is an action in the above entitled Court, between the above named Plaintiff and Defendant who are all the parties 
named in said action, and a Judgment, which was entered on 9/28/2006 in favor of the Plaintiff, 1700 DEVELOP:MENT (1500) against the 
Defendant FRANKLIN ARIAS, in the total amount of $4,656.15 of which $4,656.15, together with interest thereon from the date of entry of 
Judgment remains due and unpaid. 

WHEREAS, it appears that you may be in possession or custody of property which Judgment Debtor has an interest. 

NOW THEREFORE, YOU ARE HEREBY COMMANDED, to furnish to the undersigned, in writing under oath, separate, complete and full 
answers to each written question on the questionnaire accompanying this Subpoena, and each answer referring to the questions to which it responds must be 
clearly notes; YOU MUST RETURN THE ANSWERS TOGETHER WITH THE ORIGINAL OUESTIONNAffiE WITHIN SEVEN (7) DAYS. after 
your receipt of this Subpoena. 

RESTRAINING NOTICE FOR ACCOUNTS CONTAINING NON-EXEMPT FUNPS 
ACCOUNTS CONTAINING SOLELY EXEMPT FUNDS SHOULD NOT BE RESTRAINED. 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE, that pursuant to subdivision (b) of Section 5222 of the CPLR which is set forth in full herein, you are hereby forbidden 
to make or suffer any sale, assignment or transfer of: interference with any property in which you have an interest, except as therein provided And that this 
notice also covers all property in which the Judgment Debtor has an interest hereinafter coming into your possession or custody, and all debts hereafter coming 
due from you to the Judgment Debtor. 

CIVIL PRACTICE LAW AND RULES 
Section 5222(b) Effect of restrain, prohibition of transfer, duration. A judgment debtor served with a restraining notice is forbidden to make or suffer any sale, 
assignment. transfer or interference with any property in which he has an interest. except upon direction of the sheriff or pursuant to an order of the Court, until 
the Judgment is satisfied or vacated. A restraining notice served upon a person other than the Judgment Debtor is effective only it: at the time of service, he 
owes a debt to the -Judgment Debtor or he is in possession or custody of property in which he knows or has reason to believe the Judgment Debtor has an 
interest, or if the judgment credit has stated in the notice that a specified debt is owned by the person served to the judgment debtor or that the judgment debtor 
has an interest in specified property in the possession or custody of the person served, all property in which the judgment debtor is known or believed to have 
an interest then in and thereafter coming into the possession or custody of such a person including any specified in the notice, and all debts of such a person, 
including any specified in the notice, then due and thereafter coming due to the judgment debtor, shall be subject to the notice, such a person is forbidden to 
make or suffer any sale, assignment or transfer of, or any interest with, any such property, or pay over or otherwise dispose of any such debt. to any person 
other than the sheriff, except upon direction of the sheriff of pursuant to an order of the Court, until the expiration of one year after the notice is served upon 
him or until the judgment is satisfied or vacated, whichever event first occurs. A judgment creditor who has a specified personal property or debt in a 
restraining notice shall be liable to the owner of the property or the person to whom the debt is owed, if other than the judgment debtor, for any damages 
sustained by reason of the restrain. If a garnishee served with a restraining notice withholds the payment of money belonging or owed to the judgment debtor in 
an amount equal to twice the amount due on the judgment, the restraining notice is not effective as to other property or money. 

PLEASE TAKE FURTHER NOTICE that false swearing or failure to comply with this Su~poena and Restraining Notice is punishable as a Contempt of Court. 

Date: 12/112014 
Eric Keilbach Esq. 

Gutman, Mintz, Baker & Sonnenfeldt, PC 
813 Jericho Turnpike 
New Hyde Park, NY 11040 
(516) 616-0734 
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"EXEMPTION NOTICE 
AS REQUIRED BY NEW YORK LAW 

YOUR BANK ACCOUNT IS RESTRAINED OR "FROZEN" 
THE ATTACHED RESTRAINING NOTICE OR NOTICE OF LEVY BY EXECUTION HAS BEEN ISSUED AGAINST YOUR 

BANK·ACC<DUN'E · ·YOU A.RE :RECEIVI.NG .THIS 'NOTICE BEC::AUSE. A CREDITOR 'HAS OBTAINEDrA MONEY JUDGEMENT 
AGAINST YOU, AND ONE OR MORE OF YOUR BANK ACCOUNTS HAS BEEN RES'tRAINED,':YO ' PAY THE·JUDGEMENT. 

A MONEY.•.;JU])GEMENT IS A COURT-S .I)ECISION·THAT YOU OWE MONEY TO 'A CREDITOR.YOU SHOULD BE 
AWARE THAT FUTURE DEPOSITS INTO YOUR ACCOUNT(S) MIGHT ALSO BE RESTRAINED IF YOU DO NOT RESPOND TO 
THIS NOTICE. 

YOU MAY BE ABLE TO "VACATE" (REMOVE) THE JUDGEMENT. IF THE JUDGEMENT IS VACATED, YOUR BANK 
ACCOUNT WILL BE RELEASED. CONSULT AN ATTORNEY (INCLUDING FREE LEGAL SERVICES) OR VISIT THE COURT 
CLERK FOR MORE INFORMATION ABOUT HOW TO DO TillS. 

UNDER STATE AND FEDERAL LAW, CERTAIN TYPES OF FUNDS CANNOT BE TAKEN FROM YOUR BANK ACCOUNT 
TO PAY A JUDGEMNET. SUCH MONEY IS SAID TO BE"EXEMPT." 

DOES YOUR BANK ACCOUNT CONTAIN ANY OF THE FOLLOWING TYPES OF FUNDS? 
1. SOCIAL SECURITY; 
2. SOCIAL SECURITY DISABILITY (SSD); 
3. SUPPLEMENTAL SECURITY INCOME (SSI); 
4. PUBLIC ASSISTANCE (WELFARE); 
5. INCOME EARNED WHILE RECEIVING SSI OR PUBLIC ASSISTANCE; 
6. VETERANS BENEFITS; 
7. UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE; 
8. PAYMENTS F~OM PENSIONS AND RETIREMENT ACCOUNTS; 
9. DISABILITY BENEFITS; 
10. INCOME EARNED IN THE LAST 60 DAYS (90% OF WHICH IS EXEMPT); 
11. WORKERS' COMPENSATION BENEFITS; 
12. CHILD SUPPORT; 
13. SPOUSAL SUPPORT OR MAINTENANCE (AliMONY); 
14. RAILROAD RETIREMENT; AND/OR 
15. BLACK LUNG BENEFITS. 
IF YES, YOU CAN CLAIM THAT YOUR MONEY IS EXEMPT AND CANNOT BE TAKEN. 

TO MAKE THE CLAIM, YOU MUST 
(A) COMPLETE THE EXEMPTION CLAIM FORM ATIACHED; 
(B) DELIVER OR MAIL THE FORM TO THE BANK WITH THE RESTRAINED OR "FROZEN" ACCOUNT; AND 
(C) DELIVER OR MAIL THE FORM TO THE CREDITOR OR ITS ATTORNEY AT THE ADDRESS LISTED ON THE FORM. 

YOU MUST SEND THE FORMS WITHING 20 DAYS OF THE POSTMARKED DATE ON THE ENVELOPE HOLDING TillS 
NOTICE. YOU MAY BE ABLE TO GET YOUR ACCOUNT RELEASED FASTER IF YOU SEND TO THE CREDITOR OR ITS 
ATTORNEY WRITTEN PROOF THAT YOUR MONEY IS EXEMPT. PROOF CAN INCLUDE AN AWARD LETTER FROM 
THE GOVERNMENT, AN ANNUAL STATE:MENT FROM YOUR PENSION, PAY STIJBS, COPIES OF CHECKS, BANK RECORDS 
SHOWING THE LAST TWO MONTHS OF ACCOUNT ACTIVITY, OR OTHER PAPERS SHOWING THAT THE MONEY IN YOUR 
BANK ACCOUNT IS EXEMPT. IF YOU SEND THE CREDITOR'S ATTORNEY PROOF THAT THE MONEY IN YOUR ACCOUNT 
IS EXEMPT, THE ATTORNEY MUST RELEASE THAT MONEY WITIDN SEVEN DAYS. YOU DO NOT NEED AN ATTORNEY TO 
MAKE AN EXEMPTION CLAIM USING THE FORM." 
B. THE EXEMPTION CLAIM FORM SHALL BE IN THE FOLLOWING FORM: 

" •J• •' •' It, ' '. ' . ... 
. . . . . .. 
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December 05, 2014 

FRAN LIN ARIAS 
510 W 218TH ST APT 5H 
NEW YORK, NY 10034-1029 

Important Information About Your Account 

Regarding reference number. U120514000540 
Case: Franklin A;ias 

if Case number. 50430/06 

FRANLIN ARIAS: 

On 12/5/2014, we received an order to remove funds from your account(s). The amount of the Garnishment
NY Restraining Notice was for $4,656.15. We're sending you this notice to let you know what we've done in 
response to the order. 

A Gamishment-NY Restraining Notice is a legal process that allows an entity or person to remove funds from 
your bank account. In other words, if you owe money to a person, company or a government agency, they can 
obtain an order directing your bank to take money out of your account to pay off your debt. If this happens, you 
can't use that money in your account. 

On 12/5/2014, we researched your account(s) and identified one or more Federal benefit payments deposited 
in the last 2 months. In most cases, Federal benefits payments are protected. As required by Federal 
regulations, we've established a "protected amounf' of funds that will remain available to you and that will not 
be removed from your account(s) in response to the order. 

Your account contained additional money that may not be protected from the order. As required by law, we've 
removed these funds in the amount of $1294.62 and may have to tum these funds over to the entity or person 
as directed by the order. 

The chart below summarizes this information about your account(s): 

Account Summary as of 12/5/2014 

Account Amount in Amount Amount Subject to Legal Order 
Attorney Remit the Order (Now Processing Fee 

Number Account Protected removed) Charged Fee Date 

---·**5460 $4,019.62 $2,625.00 $1,294.62 $100.00 $0.00 

Please note that these amount(s) may be affected by deposits or withdrawals after the protected amount was 
calculated on 12/512014. 
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You may use the "protected amounf' of money in your account as you normally would. There is nothing else 
that you need to do to make sure that the •protected amount" is safe. 

The entity or person who obtained the order against you is GUTMAN MINTZ BAKER & SONNENFELOT. 

In most cases, you have protections if the funds in your account(s) include one or more of the following Federal 
benefit payments: 

Social Security benefits 
Veterans benefits 
Railroad Unemployment Insurance benefits 
Federal Employees Retirement System benefits 

Supplemental Security Income benefits 
Railroad retirement benefits 
Civil Service Retirement System benefits 

If you believe that additional funds in your account(s) are from Federal benefit payments and should not have 
been removed, there are several things you can do. 

• You can fill out an exemption form and submit it following the instructions on the form. 
• You can contact the entity or person that obtained the order against your account(s) and explain that 

additional funds are from Federal benefit payments and should be released back to you. The GUTMAN 
MINTZ BAKER & SONNENFELOT may be contacted at 516-616-0734. 

• You can also consult an attorney (lawyer) to help you prove to the entity or person who obtained the 
order against your account(s) that additional funds are from Federal benefit payments and can't be 
taken. If you can't afford an attorney, you can seek assistance from a free attorney or a legal aid 
society. You can find information about free legal aid programs at http://www.lawhelp.org. 

We're unable to return the funds to you unless we receive a release from the entity or person that obtained the 
order against you or a court order prior before the remit date listed in the table above. 

This notice contains all the information that we have about the order. However, if you have a question about 
your account(s), you may contact us at our Customer Service Center toll-free at 1.800.432.1000. We're at your 
service Monday through Friday from 7 a.m. to 10 p.m. local time. To speak with a Spanish-speaking associate, 
please call us toll-free at 1.800.688.6086. For hearing impaired assistance, TTY or TOO, please call us toll-free 
at 1.800.288.4408. Global Clients, please call the customer service number located on your statement. If you 
need to forward any additional correspondence to us regarding this case, please mail it to the address listed 
above. When contacting us regarding this notice, please use the reference number listed above. 

Legal Order Processing 
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"EXEMPTION NOTICE 
AS REQUIRED BY NEW YORK LAW 

YOUR BANK ACCOUNT IS RESTRAINED OR "FROZEN'' 
THE A IT ACHED RESTRAINING NOTICE OR NOTICE OF LEVY BY EXECUTION HAS BEEN ISSUED AGAINST YOUJ 

BANK ACCOUNT. YOU ARE RECEIVING TillS NOTICE BECAUSE A CREDITOR HAS OBTAINED A MONEY JUDGEMEN' 
AGAINST YOU, AND ONE OR MORE OF YOUR BANK ACCOUNTS HAS BEEN RESTRAINED TO PAY THE ·JUDGEMEN'I 

A MONEY JUDGEMENT IS A COURTS DECISION 'I'HA T YOU OWE MONEY TO A CREDITOR. YOU SHOULD Bl 
AWARE THAT FUTURE DEPOSITS INTO YOUR ACCOUNT(S) MIGHT ALSO BE RESTRAINED IF YOU DO NOT RESPOND T< 
TinS NOTICE. 

YOU MAY BE ABLE TO "VACATE" (REMOVE) THE ruDGEMENT. IF THE JUDGEMENT IS VACATED, YOUR BANI 
ACCOUNT WILL BE RELEASED. CONSULT AN ATTORNEY (INCLUDING FREE LEGAL SERVICES) OR VISIT THE COUR' 
CLERK FOR MORE INFORMATION ABOUT HOW TO DO TillS. 

UNDER STATE AND FEDERAL LAW, CERTAIN TYPES OF FUNDS CANNOT BETAKEN FROM YOUR BANK ACCOUNT 
TO PAY A JUDGEMNET. SUCH MONEY IS SAID TO BE"EXEMPT." 

DOES YOUR BANK ACCOUNT CONTAIN ANY OF THE FOLLOWING TYPES OF FUNDS? 
1. SOCIAL SECURITY; 
2. SOCIAL SECURITY DISABiliTY (SSD); 
3. SUPPLEMENTAL SECURilY INCOME (SSI); 
4. PUBLIC ASSISTANCE (WELFARE); 
S. INCOME EARNED WHilE RECEIVING SSI OR PUBliC ASSISTANCE; 
6. VETERANS BENEFITS; 
7. UNEMPlOYMENT INSURANCE; 
8. PAYMENTS FROM PENSIONS AND RETIREMENT ACCOUNTS; 
9. DISABILITY BENEFITS; 
10. INCOME EARNED IN THE LAST 60 DAYS (90% OF WHICH IS EXEMPT); 
11. WORKERS' COMPENSATION BENEFITS; 
12. CHILD SUPPORT; 
13. SPOUSAl SUPPORT OR MAINTENANCE (AliMONY); 
14. RAilROAD RETIREMENT; AND/OR 
15. BLACK LUNG BENEFITS. 
IF YES, YOU CAN CLAIM THAT YOUR MONEY IS EXEMPT AND CANNOT BE TAKEN. 

TO MAKE THE CLAIM, YOU MUST 
(A) COMPlETE THE EXEMPTION CLAIM FORM AlTACHED; 
(B) DEliVER OR MAIL THE FORM TO THE BANK WITH THE RESTRAINED OR "FROZEN" ACCOUNT; AND 
(C) DELIVER OR MAIL THE FORM TO THE CREDITOR OR ITS A ITORNEY AT THE ADDRESS LISTED ON THE FORM. 

YOU MUST SEND THE FORMS WITIDNG 20 DAYS OF THE POSTMARKED DATE ON THE ENVELOPE HOLDING Tim 
NOTICE. YOU MAY BE ABLE TO GET YOUR ACCOUNT RELEASED FASTER IF YOU SEND TO THE CREDITOR OR IT~ 
ATTORNEY WRITTEN PROOF THAT YOUR MONEY IS EXEMPT. PROOF CAN INCLUDE AN AWARD LETTER FROt.' 
THE GOVERNMENT, AN ANNUAL STATEMENT FROM YOUR PENSION, PAY STUBS, COPIES OF CHECKS, BANK RECORD~ 
SHOWING THE LAST TWO MONTHS OF ACCOUNT ACTMTY, OR OTHER PAPERS SHOWING TIIAT THE MONEY IN YOUF 
BANK ACCOUNT IS EXEMPT. IF YOU SEND THE CREDITOR'S ATTORNEY PROOF THAT THE MONEY IN YOUR ACCOUN1 
IS EXEMPT, THE ATTORNEY MUST RELEASE THAT MONEY WITHIN SEVEN DAYS. YOU DO NOT NEED AN ATTORNEY TC 
MAKE AN EXEMPTION CLAIM USING THE FORM." 
B. THE EXEMPTION CLAIM FORM SHALL BE IN THE FOLLOWING FORM: 
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Civil Court of the City ofNew York 
CoWlty of Bronx 

--------~-------------------
1700 DEVELOPMENT ( 1500) 

------X 

Plaintiff (Judgment Creditor) 
-against-

FRANKLIN ARIAS 

I Defendants (Judgment Debtor(s)) 
------- ------.X 

To: BANK OF AMERICA 
5701 HORA 110 ST 
LEGAL ORDER PROCESSING 
UTICA, NY 13502 

Account Holds and Levies 

TilE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF NEW YORK 

RE: 1700 DEVELOPMENT (1500) 
v FRANKLIN ARIAS 

INFORMATION 
SUBPOENA WITH 
RESTRAINING NOTICE 

File No 261435 
Index# 50430/06 

WHEREAS, there is an action in the above entitled Court, between the above named Plaintiff and Defendant who are all the parties 
named in said action, and a Judgment, which was entered on 9/28/2006 in favor of the Plaintiff, 1700 DEVELOPMENT (1500) against the 
Defendant FRANKLIN ARIAS, in the total amount of $4,656.15 of which $4,656.15, together with interest thereon from the date of entry of 
Judgment remains due and unpaid. 

WHEREAS, it appears that you may be in possession or custody of property which Judgment Debtor bas an interest. 

NOW TIIEREFORE, YOU ARE HEREBY COMMANDED, to furnish to the undersigned, in writing under oath, separate, complete and full 
answers to each written question on the questionnaire accompanying this Subpoena, and each answer referring to the questions to which it responds must be 
clearly notes; YOU MUST RETURN THE ANSWERS TOGEIHER WITH TOE ORIGINAL QUESTIONNAIRE WITHIN SEVEN t1l DAYS. after 
your receipt of this Subpoena. 

RESTRAINING NOTICE FOR ACCOUNJS CONTAINING NON-EXEMPT FUNPS 
ACCOUNTS CONTAINING SOLELY EXEMPT FUNDS SHOULD NOT BE RESTRAINED. 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE, that pursuant to subdivision (b) of Section S222 of the CPLR which is set forth in full herein, you arc hereby forbidden 
to make or suffer any sale, assignment or transfer o( interference with any property in which you have an interest. except as therein provided And that this 
notice also covers all property in which the Judgment Debtor has an interest hereinafter coming into your possession or custody, and all debts hereafter coming 
due from you to the Judgment Debtor. 

CIVIL PRACTICE LAW AND RULES 
Section S222(b) Effect of restrain, prohibition of transfer, duration. A judgment debtor served with a restraining notice is forbidden to make or suffer any sale, 
assignment, transfer or interference with any property in which he has an interest. except upon direction of the sheriff or pursuant to an order of the Court, until 
the Judgment is satisfied or vacated. A restraining notice served upon a person other than the Judgment Debtor is effective only it; at the time of service; he 
owes a debt to the Judgment Debtor or he is in possession or custody of property in which he knows or has reason to believe the Judgment Debtor has an 
interest, or if the judgment credit bas stated in the notice that a specified debt is owned by the person served to the judgment debtor or that the judgment debtor 
has an interest in specified property in the possession or custody of the person served, all property in which the judgment debtor is known or believed to have 
an interest then in and thereafter coming into the possession or custody of such a person including any specified in the notice. and all debts of such a person, 
including any specified in the notice. then due and thereafter coming due to the judgment debtor, shall be subject to the notice, such a person is forbidden to 
make or suffer any sale. assignment or transfer o( or any interest with, any such property, or pay over or otherwise dispose of any such debt, to any person 
other than the sherlfl: except upon direction of the sheriff of pursuant to an order of the Court, until the expiration of one year after the notice is served upon 
him or until the judgment is satisfied or vacated, whichever event first occurs. A judgment creditor who has a specified personal property or debt in a 
restraining notice shall be liable to the owner of the property or the person to whom the debt is owed, if other than the judgment debtor, for any damages 
sustained by reason of the restrain. If a garnishee served with a restraining notice withholds the payment of money belonging or owed to the judgment debtor in 
an amount equal to twice the amount due on the judgment, the restraining notice is not effective as to other property or money. 

PLEASE TAKE FURTIIER NOTICE that false swearing or failure to comply with this Su~poena and Restraining Notice is punishable as a Contempt of Court. 

Date: 121112014 
Eric Keilbach Esq. 

Gutman, Mintz, Baker & Sonnenfeld!, PC 
813 Jericho Turnpike 
New Hyde Park, NY 11040 
(SI6) 616-0734 
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Civil Court of the City ofNew York 
County of Bronx 

1700 DEVELOPMENT (1500) 
---- --X 

EXEMPTION CLAIM FORM 
Plaintiff (Judgment Creditor) 

-against-

FRANKLIN ARIAS 

I Defendants (Judgment Debtor(s)) 
------, -----X 

To: BANK OF AMERICA 
5701 HORATIO ST 
LEGAL ORDER PROCESSING 
UTICA. NY 13502 

Account Holds and Levies 

THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF NEW YORK 

RE: 1700 DEVELOPMENT (1500) 
v FRANKLIN ARIAS 

File No 261435 
Index # 50430/06 

NAME AND ADDRESS OF JUDGEMENT NAME AND ADDRESS OF FINANCIAL INSTITUTION 
CREDITOR OR ATTORNEY 
ADDRESS (A): ADDRESS (B): 

Gutman, Mintz, Baker & Sonnenfeldt. PC BANK OF AMERICA 
813 Jericho Turnpike 5701 HORATIO ST 
New Hyde Park, NY 11040 LEGAL ORDER PROCESSING 
(516) 616-0734 UTICA. NY 13502 

DIRECTIONS: TO CLAIM THAT SOME OR ALL OF THE FUNDS IN YOUR ACCOUNT ARE EXEMPT, COMPLETE BOTH COPIES 
OF TinS FORM, AND MAKE ONE COPY FOR YOUR-SELF. MAIL OR DELIVER ONE FORM TO ADDRESS A AND ONE FORM TO 
ADDRESS B WITHIN TWENTY DAYS OF 11IE DATE ON 11IE ENVELOPE HOLDING TinS NOTICE. 
••IF YOU HAVE ANY DOCUMENTS, SUCH AS AN AWARD LETTER. AN ANNUAL STATE-MENT FROM YOUR PENSION, 
PAYSTIJBS, COPIES OF CHECKS OR BANK RECORDS SHOWING THE LAST TWO MONTHS OF ACCOUNT ACTIVITY. 
INCLUDE COPIES OF THE DOCUMENTS WITH THIS FORM. YOUR ACCOUNT MAY BE RELEASED MORE QUICKLY. 

I STATE THAT MY ACCOUNT CONTAINS THE FOLLOWING TYPE(S) OF FUNDS (CHECK ALL THAT APPLY): 

v SOCIAL SECURITY 
-SOCIAL SECURITY DISABILITY (SSD) 
-SUPPLEMENTAL SECURITY INCOME (SSI) 

PUBLIC ASSISTANCE 
WAGES WHILE RECEIVING SSI OR PUBLIC ASSISTANCE 

_VETERANS BENEFITS 
UNEMPLOYMENT INSURACE 

-PAYMENTS FROM PENSIONS AND RETIREMENT ACCOUNTS 
·INCOME EARNED IN THE LAST 60 DAYS (90% OF WHICH IS EXEMPT) 
CHILD SUPPORT 

-SPOUSAL SUPPORT OR MAINTENANCE (ALIMONY) 
WORKERS• COMPENSATION 
RAILROAD RETIREMENT OR BLACK LUNG BENEFITS 

_OTHER (DESCRIBE EXEMPTION):.,...,...-==..,...,....,:-::-:~~~-=-:-=-::::-=..,.,.....,~=~:-:-:-=-
I REQUEST THAT ANY CORRESPONDENCE TO ME REGARDING MY CLAIM BE SENT TO THE FOLLOWING ADDRESS: 

.5/0 w ~If?/!'; JJI/et-1- . f Fll ~Gtv Yo,.;t. AY /t?tJ..:J,Y 
(FILL IN Y UR OMPL~T D 

I CERTIFY AI: Y T. T THE STATEMENT ABOVE IS TRUE TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE ANB 
BELIE 
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CIVIL COURT OF THE CITY OF NEW YORK 
COUNTY OF BRONX: PART 34 
- -------------------------------------------X 
1700 DEVELOPMENT (1500), 

-against-

FRANKLIN ARJAS, 

Plaintiff, 

Defendant. 

INDEX NO.: 50430/06 
CLAIM NO.: 261435 

NOTICE OF MOTION 

---------- -- ----------------------------------------X 
MOTION BY: Gutman, Mintz, Baker & Sonnenfeldt, P.C. 

DATE, TIME AND PLACE 
OF HEARING: 

SUPPORTINO PAPERS: 

RELIEF REQUESTED: 

DATED: NASSAU, NEW YORK 
December 22, 2014 

Attorneys for Plaintiff 

6th Day of January, 2015 at 9:30a.m. 
851 Grand Concourse 
Bronx, NY 10451 
Room 503, Part 34 
Bronx ColJ.Ilty Civil Court 

Affrrmation of Ronald Rizzo, Esq., subscribed 
to December 22; 2014 and upon the papers 
and proceeding~ heretofore had herein. 

ORDER, deeming the funds in the restrained 
account non-exempt, or, in the alternative, 
pursuant to C.P.L.R. § 5240 and §5222-a, 
issuing a Protective Order prohibiting the 
release of the restrained bank account and 
scheduling a hearing on the Plaintiff's 
objection to the Defendant's claim of 
exemption of funds contained in the restrained 
bank account and for such other and further 
relief as to this Court may seem just and 
proper. 

Yours, etc. 

GUTMAN, MINTZ, BAKER & SONNENFELDT, P.C. 

.. 
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TO: Franklin Arias 
510 W. 2181h Street 
Apt. 5H 
New York, NY 10034 

Bank of America 
5701 Horatio St. 
Legal Order Processing 
Utica, NY 13502 
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CIVIL COURT OF THE CITY OF NEW YORK 
COUNTY OF BRONX: PART 34 
---------------------------------------X 
1700 DEVELOPMENT (1500}, 

Plaintiff, 
- against -

FRANKLIN ARIAS, 
Defendant. 

------------------------------------X 

INDEX NO. 50430/06 
CLAIM NO . 261435 

AFFIRMATION 
IN SUPPORT 

Ronald Rizzo, Esq . , an attorney duly admitted to 

practice law before the courts of the State of New York, 

hereby affirms the following under the penalties of perjury : 

1. I am an associate with the law firm of Gutman , 

Mintz, Baker & Sonnenfeldt, PC , attorneys for the Plaintiff 

herein. As such, I am fully familiar with the facts and 

circumstances of the within proceeding, except as to those 

matters stated upon information and belief, and as to those 

matters, I believe them to be true. The basis of my belief is 

information provided to me by my client, information 

contained within the court file and information maintained 

within my office. 

2 . I make this Affirmation in Support of the 

Plaintiff's instant Order to Show Cause that seeks an Order 

deeming the funds contained in the restrained bank account 

non-exempt, or, in the alternative , issuing a Protective 

Order pursuant to C.P.L.R. §5240, prohibiting Bank of America 

from releasing the restrained bank account and, pursuant to 
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C.P.L.R. §5222-a(d), scheduling a hearing on the Plaintiff's 

objection to the Defendant's exemption claim. 

3. The Plaintiff commenced this matter due to a breach 

of a residential lease by the Defendant for the premises 

known as 1500 Popham Ave., Apt. 1K, Bronx, NY 10453 

(hereinafter referred to as the "subject premisesn) . 

4. The Plaintiff served the Defendant with the Summons 

and Complaint. Upon information and belief, the Defendant 

failed to file an Answer thereto. On September 28, 2006 this 

Court entered a default Judgment in favor of the Plaintiff 

and against the Defendant in the amount of $4,656.15. Annexed 

hereto as Exhibit "1" is a copy of the September 27, 2006 

Judgment. 

5. In an attempt to collect on said Judgment, the 

Plaintiff served the Defendant's bank with an Information and 

Restraint Subpoena, ultimately leading to the restraint of 

the Defendant's bank account. Annexed hereto as Exhibit "2n 

is a copy of the C.P.L.R. §5222 letter the Plaintiff mailed 

to Defendant in conjunction with the Information and 

Restraint Subpoena. 

6. The Defendant then returned an Exemption Claim Form 

to the Plaintiff, claiming that the funds contained in the 

restrained account are exempt from collection because they 
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are comprised of social security. Annexed hereto as Exhibit 

"3" is a copy of the Defendant's Exemption Claim Form. 

7. The Plaintiff now moves this Court for an Order 

deeming the restrained funds non-exempt, or, in the 

alternative, issuing a Protective Order, pursuant to C.P.L.R. 

§5240, prohibiting the release of the restrained account and 

scheduling a hearing on the Plaintiff's Objection to the 

Defendant's Exemption Claim ~orm pursuant to C.P.L.R. §5222-

a (d) • 

8. C.P.L.R. §5222-a governs exemption claims to 

restraining notices distributed by judgment creditors seeking 

to enforce a judgment. Specifically, C.P.L.R . §5222-a(c) (3) 

states: 

3. The banking institution shall release all funds in the 
judgment debtor's account eight days after the date 
postmarked on the envelope containing the executed exemption 
claim form mailed to the banking institution or the date of 
personal delivery of the executed exemption claim form to the 
banking institution, and the restraint shall be 
deemed void, except where the judgment creditor interposes an 
objection to the exemption within that time. 

McKinney's C.P.L.R. § 5222-a(c) (3). 

9. When registering an objection to an Exemption Claim 

Form, a party must also move for a Protective Order, "(d) 

Objection to exemption claim and request for hearing. A 

judgment creditor may object to the claim of exemption by 

moving for an order pursuant to section fifty-two hundred 

forty of this article." McKinney's C.P.L.R. § 5222-a (d). 
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10. Normally, the C.P . L.R .· requires a · motion to be made 

on eight days notice to the judgment debtor. C.P.L.R. §5222- a 

r~g~.i..~.e.s motions seeking a heari ng on an objection to an 

Exemption Claim Form to be made returnable on seven days 

notice. "The hearing to decide the motion shal l be noticed 

for seven days after service of the moving papers." 

McKinney ' s C.P.L.R. § 5222-a (d) . 

11. A party claiming an exemption must submit certain 

documents to support their cl aim of exemption . "Information 

demonstrating that funds are exempt includes, but is not 

limited to, originals or copies of benefit award letters, 

checks, check stubs or any other document that discloses the 

source of the judgment debtor ' s income , and bank records 

showing the last two months of account activity . " McKinney's 

C.P.L.R. § 5222-a(c) (4) . 

12 . Further, funds exempt from execution under C. P. L.R. 

§ 5222 will lose their exempt status if commingled with 

personal funds. "The commingling of personal funds with 

exempt funds transforms the opening balance into personal and 

non- exempt monies. See International Airline Employees 

Federal Credit Union v. Jonas, 2002 WL 1059730 (App Term 1st 

Dept. 2002). Accordingly, this sum may be executed against, 

pursuant to Article 52 of the C. P. L.R." Zappia v. Maher, 

N.Y . L.J. 3/12/03, p. 21, col. 6 (Civ. Ct. Nassau Cty . 2003). 
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13. This Court should grant the Plaintiff's instant 

motion and release the restrained funds to the Plaintiff 

forthwith, or, issue a Protective Order over the restrained 

account and schedule a hearing on whether the funds contained 

therein are exempt from collection. 

14 . The Defendant does not provide the proper 

documentation in support of his Exemption Claim Form. The 

Defendant failed to provide any bank records starting from a 

zero balance for the Plaintiff to review to determine if the 

Defendant's account contains solely social security. Without 

any of those documents, it is not possible for the Plaintiff 

to determine what funds, if any, contained in the Bank of 

America account are exempt as social security. 

15. Even if the restrained account contains social 

security, the Defendant failed to provide any documentation 

that he never commingled the account with non-exempt funds. 

16. Moreover, the Plaintiff's Information and Restraint 

Subpoena is clear that accounts containing solely exempt 

funds should not be restrained. If the Defendant's account 

contained exempt funds, then Bank of America should not have 

restrained the same. 

17. Considering the foregoing, this Court should grant 

the Plaintiff's motion, and release the restrained funds to 

the Plaintiff forthwith, or, issue a Protective Order 
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prohibiting Bank of America from releasing the Defendant's 

bank account and scheduling a hearing to determine whether 

the funds contained therein are exempt from execution. 

WHEREFORE, the Plaintiff respectfully requests that the 

instant Order to Show Cause be granted in its· entirety, that 

the funds contained in the restrained account be deemed non-

exempt, or, in the alternative a Protective Order be issued, 

that a hearing be scheduled on the Plaintiff's objection to 

the Defendant's Exemption Claim and for such other and 

further relief as this Court deem just and proper. 

Dated: Nassau, NY 
December 22, 2014 

Rizzo, 
GUTMAN, MINTZ, B SONNENFELDT, P.C. 
ATTORNEYS F P NTIFF 
813 JERICHO TURNPIKE 
NEW HYDE PARK, NEW YORK 11040 
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EXHIBIT "1" 
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CIVIL COURT OF THE CITY OF NEW YORK 
COUNTY OF BRONX 
,--~-,-----------~---r---------~---·-----
17&0 DEVELOPMENT (1500) 

-AGAINST
FRANKLIN ARIAS 

PLAINTIFF(S) 

IND·EX NO. 50430/0.6 .. 

FILE NO. 261435 
JUDGMENT 

DEFEND.ANT(S) 

AMOUNT CLAIMED IN COMP LESS PMTS ON ACCT. 
INTEREST FROM 02/01/2003 

TOTAL 

$3501.70 
$1035.45 
$4537.15 

COSTS BY STAIUTE 
SERVICE OF SUMMONS AND COMPLAINT 
FILING OF SUMMONS .AND COMPLAINT 
PROSPECTIVE MARSHALL'S FEE 
NOTICE OF INQUEST 

$20.00 
$19.00 
$45.00 
$35.00 

TRANSCRIPT & DOCKETING 

TOTAL 

$119.00 

$4656 ·.+S 
STATE OF NEW YORK, COUNTY OF NASSAU: 

THE UNDERSIGNED, ATTORNEY AT LAW OF THE STATE OF NEW YORK, ONE OF THE 
ATTORNEY(S) OF RECORD FOR THE PLAINTIFF(S) IN THE ABOVE ENTITLED ACTION, 
STATES THAT THE DISBURSMENTS ABOVE SPECIFIED HAVE BEEN OR WILL NECESSARILY 
BE MADE OR INCURRED THEREIN AND ARE REASONABLE IN AMOUNT· THA TIME OF 
THE DEFENDANT TO APPEAR AND ANSWER HEREIN HAS EXPIRED T a::D DEFENDANT 
HAS NOT APPEARED AND ANSWERED HEREIN. 

THE UNDERSIGNED AFFIRMS THIS STATEMENT TO BE TR PENALTIES 
OF PERJURY. 
DATED: NASSAU, NEW YORK 

AUGUST 18, 2006 

JUDGMENT ENTERED ON 
SERVICE OF SUMMONS AND COMPLAINT 

~"""".R & SONNENFEWT 
CH, ESQ. OF COUNSEL 

813 JERICHO TURNPIKE 
NEW HYDE PARK, NEW YORK 11040 

IN THIS ACTION ON 

THE DEFENDANT(S) HEREIN HAVING BEEN COMPLETED ON AUGUST 15, 2006 
WITHIN THE CITY OF NEW YORK ON THAT DAY AND MORE THAN 20 DAYS 
HAVING ELAPSED. . 
BY THE FILING ON SAID DAY OF PROOF OF THE SERVICE THEREOF BY 
SUBSTITUTED SERVICE ON DEFENDANT 

P.C 

AND MORE THAN 30 DAYS HAVING ELAPSED SINCE THE DAY OF COMPLETION OF SERVICE 
AND THE TIME OF SAID DEFENDANT(S) TO APPEAR AND ANSWER HAVING EXPIRED, AND 
THE SAID DEFENDANT(S) NOT HAVING APPEARED AND ANSWERED HEREIN, 

NOW ON MOTION OF GUTMAN, MINTZ, BAKER & SONNENFELOT, P.C. ATTORNEY·(S) 
FOR THE PLAINTIFF(S) IT IS, 

ADJUDGED THAT 
1700 DEVELOPMENT (1500) PLAINTIFF(S). 

RESIDING AT 1500 POPHAM AVENUE BRONX, NEW YORK 10453 
RECOVER OF FRANKLIN ARIAS 

DEFENDANT(S) 

I 
J --·· · ·-
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EXHIDIT "2" 
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"EXEMPTION NOTICE 
AS REQUIRED BY NEW YORK LAW 

YOUR BANK ACCOUNT IS RESTRAINED OR "FROZEN" 
THE AITACHED RESTRAINING NOTICE OR NOTICE OF LEVY BY EXECUTION HAS BEEN ISSUED AGAINST YOUR 

lANK ACCOUNT. YOU ARE RECEIV1NG THIS NOTICE BECAUSE A CREDITOR HAS OBTArNED A MONEY JUDGEMENT 
lGAINST YOU, AND ONE OR MORE OF YOUR BANK ACCOUNTS HAS BEEN RESTRAINED TO PAY THE JUDGEMENT. 

A MONEY JUDGEMENT IS A COURT'S DECISION THAT YOU OWE MONEY TO A CREDJTOR.YOU SHOULD BE 
iWARB niAT FUTURE DEPOSITS INTO YOUR ACCOUNT($) MJGHT ALSO BE RESTRAINED IF YOU DO NOT RESPOND TO 
1USNOTICB. 

YOU MAY BE ABLE TO "VACATE" (REMOVE) mE JUDGEMENT. IF TflE JUDGEMENT IS VACATED, YOUR BANK 
,CCOUNT wn.L BE lU3LBASED. CONSULT AN AITQ~Y (INCLUDING .FREE LEGAL SE~VICES) OR VISIT THE COURT 
:LERK FOR MORE INFORMATION ABOUT HOW TO DO TinS. . 

UNDER STATE AND FEDERAL LAW, CERTAIN TYPES OF FUNDS CANNOT BE TAKEN FROM YOUR BANK ACCOUNT 
·o PAY A JUDGEMNBT. SUCH MONEY IS SAID TO BE''BxEMPT." . 

)()BS YOUR BANK ACCOUNT CONTAIN ANY OF TIIB FOLLOWING TYPES OF FUNDS? 
1. SOCIAL SECURITY; . . 
2. SOCIAL SECURITY DISABILITY (SSD); 
3. SUPPLEMENTAL SECVRilY INcOME (SS'i); 
4. PUBLIG ASSISTANCE (WELFARE); . 
5. INCOME EARNED WHILE RECEIVING SSI OR PUB.liC ASSISTANCE; 
6. VETERANS BENEFITS; 
7. UNEMPLOYMENT IN~URANCE; 
8. PAYMENTS fROM PENSIONS AND RETIREMENT ACCOUNTS; 
9. DISABILITY BENEFITS; 
10. INCOME EARNED IN THE LAST 60 DAYS (90% OF WI:IICH IS EXEMPT); 
11. WORKERS' COMPENSATION BENEFITS; 
12. CHILD SUPPORT; 
13. SPOUSAL" SUPPORT OR MAINTENANCE (ALIMONY);· . 
14. RAILROAD RETIREMENT; AND/OR 
15. BLACK LI,JNG BENEFITS. 
IF YES, YOU CAN CLAIIV! THAT YOUR MONEY IS EXEMPT AND CANNOT BE TAKEN. 

TO MAKE THE CLAIM, YOU MUST 
(A) COMPLffi TI-(E E.XEMPTJON ClAIM FORM ATTACHED; 
(B) DELIVER OR MAll THE FORM TO THE Bf'NK WI.TH THE RESTRAINED OR "FROZENn ACCOUNT; AND 
(C) DEUVER OR MAIL THE FORM TO n.m C~JTOR OR ITS A TTOR!'~BY AT TifB ADDRESS LISTED ON THE FORM. 

YOU MUST SBND·TIJE FORMS WI~G 20 DAYS OF niB POSTMARKED DATE ON THE ENVELOPE HOLDING THIS 
)TICB. YOU MAY BB ABLE TO GET YOUR ACCOUNT RELEASED FASTER IF YOU SEND TO THE CREDJTOR OR ITS 
ITORNBY WRlTTEN PROOF THAT YOUR MONEY IS EXEMPT: PROOF CAN INCLU'DB AN A WARD LETTER FROM 
m GOVERNMENT. AN ANNUAL STATEMENT FROM YOUR PENSION, PAY STUBS, COPIES OF CHECKS, BANK RECORDS 
lOWING TIIE LAST TWO MONTHS OF ACCOUNT ACTIVITY, OR OTHER PAPERS SHOWING THAT THE MONEY IN YOUR 
\NK ACCOUNT IS EXEMPT. IF YOU SEND THE CREDITOR'S AlTORNEY PROOF THAT THE MONEY IN YOUR ACCOUNT 
EXEMPT, TilE ATTORNEY MUST RELEASE THAT MdNEY WITHIN SEVEN DAYS. YOU DO NOT NEED AN ATTORNEY TO 
~KE AN EXEMPTION CLAIM USING THE FORM." 
THE EXEMPTION CLAIM FORM SHALL BE IN THE FOLLOWING FORM: 



Case 1:15-cv-09388   Document 1-3   Filed 11/30/15   Page 13 of 17

EXHIBIT "3" 
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Civil Court of the City of New York 
County ofBronx 

1700 DEVELOPMENT (1500) · 
X 

EXEMPTION CLAIM FORM 
Plaintiff (Judgment Creditor) 

-against-

FRANKLIN ARIAS 

I Defendants (Judgment De&tor(s)) 

·----------------------X 

To: BANK OF AMERICA 
5701 HORATIO ST 
LEGAL ORDER PROCESSING 
UTicA, NY 13502 

AccolDlt Holds and Levies 

THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF NEW YORK 

RE: 1700 DEVELOPMENT (1500) 
v FRANKLIN ARIAS 

File No 261435 
Index # 50430/06 

NAME AND ADDRESS OF JUDGEMENT NAME AND ADDRESS OF FINANCIAL INSTITUTION 
CREDITOR OR AITORNE~ 
ADDRESS (A): ADDRESS (B): 

Gutma~~t Mintz, Baker & Sonneofeldt, PC BANK OF AMERICA 
~13Jericho TUrnpike 5701 HORATIO ST 
New Hyde Park, NY 11040 LEGAL ORDER PROCESSING 

(516) 616-0734 UTICA, NY 13502 
DIRECTIONS: TO CLAIM THAT SOME OR ALL OF THE FUNDS IN YOUR ACCOUNT ARE EXEMPT, COMPLETE BOTII COPffiS 
OF TinS FORM, AND MAKE ONE COPY FOR YOUR-SELF. MAn. OR DELIVER QNE FORM TO ADDRESS A AND ONE FORM TO 
ADDRESS B WirniN TWEN'IY DAYS OF THE DATE ON THE ENVELOPE HOLDING nns NOTICE. 
••IF YOU HAVE ANY DOCUMENTS, SUCH AS AN AWARD LEITER, AN ANNUAL STATE-MENT FROM YOUR PENSION, 
PAYSTUBS, COPIES· OF CHECKS OR BANK RECORDS SHOWING Tim LAST TWO MONTHS OF ACCOUNT ACTIVI1Y, 
INCLUDE COPIES OF THE DOCUMENTS WITH THIS FORM. YOUR ACCOUNT MAY BE RELEASED MORE QUICKLY. 

I STATE mAT MY ACCOUNT CONTAINS THE FOLLOWING TYPE(S) OF FUNDS (CHECK ALL THAT APPLY): 

V SOCIAL SECURITY 
-SOCIAL SECURITY DISABll.lTY (SSD) 
-SUPPLEMENTAL SECURITY INCOME (SSI) 
-PUBLIC ASSISTANCE 
-WAGES WHILE RECEIVING SSI OR PUBLIC ASSISTANCE 
-VETERANS BENEFITS 
-UNEMPLOYMENT INSURACE 
-PAYMENTS FROM PENSIONS AND RETIREMENT ACCOUNTS 
-INCOME EARNED IN THE LAST 60·DAYS (90% OF WHICH IS EXEMPT) 
-CHILD SUPPORT 
-SPOUSAL SUPPORT OR ~ANCE (ALIMONY) 
-WORKERS' COMPENSATION 
- RAILROAD RETIREMENT OR BLACK LUNG BENEFITS 

- OniER (DESCRIBE EXEMPTION):.~=~~=-------------------
REQUEST mAT ANY CORRESPONDENCE TO ME REGARDING MY CLAIM BE SENT TO THE FOLLOWING ADDRESS: 

51o w. '/f#l JJI~ ·rl, ~114 Yp,. .-#Y ltJtJJf 
(FILL IN Y UR. OMP D .. ....,..,u,/1 

CERTIFY AD Y T niB STATEMENT ABOVE IS TRUE TO 11m BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND 
JBLu>r...-~-
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CML COURT OF THE CITY OF NEW YORK 
COUNTY OF BRONX 
------- ---- --- ---- ----- ------ -----------X 
1700 DEVELOPMENT (1500), 

Plaintiff, 

-against-

FRANKLIN ARIAS, Defendant, 
--- ------ -- ------- ----- ----- ---- -- --- ---X 
STATE OF NEW YORK ) 

)ss;. 
COUNTY OF NASSAU ) 

INDEX # 50430/06 

AFFIDAVIT OF SERVICE 

BRIAN CHIANTELLA, being duly sworn deposes and says; 

I am over eighteen years of age, reside in Queens County, New York and am not a party to this 
action. 

That on the 23nl day of December, 2014, I served the within Notice of Motion upon the below 
named defendant(s) I attorney by depositing a true copy thereof in a postpaid wrapper in an official 
repository under the exclusive care and custody of U.S. Postal service via express mail at New Hyde 
Park, New York 11040 addressed as follows: 

Franklin Arias 
510 W. 218th Street-Apt 5H 
New York, NY 10034 
Express Mail # 
EI 198575208 US 

Sworn to before me this 
23nl day of December 014 

.m 
Notary Public 

MICHAEL ROBERTS 
Notary Public, State of New Volt< 

No. 01R06276919 
Quallfted In Nassau County 

eommtsalon Expires February 25, 2017 

Bank of America 
5701 Horatio Street 
Legal Order Processing 
Utica, NY 13502 

B 
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	B. PARTIES
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	113. Defendants’ improper restraint of Mr. Arias’ money, which harmfully interfered with Mr. Arias’ rights to control his own property, constitutes conversion.
	114. For the reasons stated in the statement of facts, and under Counts 1 and 2, Defendants’ conduct is gross, wanton or deliberate and demonstrates a high degree of moral culpability. The conduct demonstrates malice, insult, and/or willful or reckles...
	115. For these reasons, Plaintiff is entitled to punitive damages, in addition to actual damages. Actual damages include, inter alia, the loss of use of money for the period Defendants wrongfully exercised dominion and control over Plaintiff’s funds, ...
	G. COUNT 4: NEW YORK JUDICIARY LAW § 487 ET SEQ (AGAINST GMBS ALONE)
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